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Marguerite Lockard 

uerite Lockard 

esday, October 06,2094 4:O 

Subject: RE: Confidential ON 08543- 

that's ok., per. this  c-mail i will return Confidential D S  08543-99 Pack to HellSouth. thanks .  

From: Denise Vandiver 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 4:OO PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 08543-99 - 990193-TP 

Sure, as far as I am concerned, I guess I assumed someone else had responded to you, sorry about that. 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 3:53 PM 
To: Denise Vandiver 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 08543-99 - 990193-TP 

Is I t  OK to s e d  Conftdcntial DN 08543-99 beck to BcllSouth ?!! 

From: Denise Vandiver 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 3:34 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard; Beth Keating; Michael Barrett 
Cc: Kay Flynn; Bob Freeman; Joanne Parrish 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 08543-99 - 990193-TP 

Thank you for this reminder 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2004 4:24 PM 
To: Beth Keating; Michael Barrett 
Cc: Kay Flynn; Denise Vandiver 
Subject: Confidential DN 08543-99 - 990193-TP 

CMP 
COM 
CTR Hello. 

Confidential DN 08543.99 [BellSouth's Audit material (Audit Control No. 99- 126-4-1)] has r!&ae'ear 
retention schedule. GCL ~. 
Is it OK to return this filing back to BellSouth ? ?  

FYI: Staffs audivwork papers related materials (DNs 08138-99, 08139-99, and 08140-9- beina 

RCA destroyed per their 5 year retention schedule. 

thanks. SCR 

OPC 

19/6/2004 


